From: syafigismail@galaxyaerospace.my
Sent: Monday, 15 August, 2022 10:11 AM
To: 'ZATY NADHIRA MOHAMED ZUHARI'; 'ars'
Cc: 'QUALITY GAM'; 'Amir Abdullah'

Subject: RE: ARS Review of Aircraft Records

Dear Puan Zaty,
Your message well received and notified.

Will ensure all requirement for record review stated in CAME 4.2 and CAMP 5.6.1 are met prior to ARR
issuance.

Best regards,

Mohamad Syafiq Ismail
Airworthiness Review Staff

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International
Aerospace Centre,

Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor, Malaysia.

Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my

& +60377347226 £+60377347526

Subject: ARS Review of Aircraft Records

Assalamualaikum,

Dear ARSs,

With reference to the recent finding on CAAM ARS surveillance audit, this email serves to remind all on
the procedure for the review of aircraft records. Kindly ensure all records have been verified accordingly
as per enclosed CAME 4.2 and CAMP 5.6.1 prior to the issuance of the ARR.

Your attention to this matter is highly appreciated.

Thank you.

Best regards,



Zaty Nadhira bt Mohamed Zuhari
CAM Manager

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre,
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor, Malaysia.
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my

8 160377347226 £+60377347526

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then
delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying,

or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



